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Grace Billings
_

From: Mckenna, John (Energy Security) <John.McKenna@energysecurity.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 January 2024 09:21

To: Jonathan Bower; Grace Billings

Subject: FW: Sheffield Cables Replacement Project

Attachments: National grid.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi,

Can we now regard this as OBJ11.

Thanks.

Qe John McKenna
4N /2 Head of Network Planning team
Energy Infrastructure Planning Delivery Team
Department for Energy Development
] Tel: 07920 150 513
Energy Securlty John.McKenna@energysecurity.gov.uk
& Net Zero 3-8 Whitehall Place

From: Baguley, Peter <Peter.Baguley@forged-solutions.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 4:32 PM

To: Mckenna, John (Energy Security) <John.McKenna@energysecurity.gov.uk>
Subject: Sheffield Cables Replacement Project

For The Attention of Mr John McKenna

In repose to the attached document.

We would like to put in a holding objection to ensure any work carried out on the land is mutually agreed by private
treaty.

From the provisional scope we have some concerns over the suggested works.

Regards,

Peter Baguley | Procurement Operations Manager

FORGED SOLUTIONS

GROUP

Forged Solutions Group Ltd

Meadowhall Road | Sheffield | South Yorkshire | S9 1HD | UK

Office: +44 (0) 114 219 3116 | Mobile: +44 (0) 770 282 6251 | Email: peter.baguley@forged-solutions.com
www.forgedsolutionsgroup.com
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